## Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

## Carroll Lutheran School ~ Wednesday, February 1, 2017

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Karin Ross. There were 17parents in attendance along with Mrs. Linda Billig and Mrs. Penny Segessenman. Mrs. Ross led the group in the Pledge of Alliance and Mrs. Billig said the prayer.

The minutes from the January 4, 2017 minutes were presented with Taryn Plendel making the motion to approve and the second was given by Terry Bergevin. All in attendance were in favor and the minutes stand as presented. The treasurer's report was presented in detail by Treasurer Kristy Dean. Kendal Sewell made the motion to accept the treasurer's report and Taryn Plendl gave the second, all in attendance were in favor and the report stands as presented.

Mrs. Billig gave the Administrator's Report. She explained more about RenWeb and its ability to do early enrollment for next year, show lessons plans, homework and grades. A really nice feature is all the paperwork that was required at the beginning of the school year will no longer be necessary as it will all be done through RenWeb. Mrs. Billig said that eventually Before and After Care will be able to be paid through RenWeb too. Mrs. Billig also said that a survey was sent out, she's hoping everyone is honest and tells her what they see both good and bad at CLS. She also announced new enrollments and the fact that there will not be any split classes next year. There will be a 4<sup>th</sup> grade and a separate 5<sup>th</sup> grade.

Under New Business: Kristy Dean told everyone that the restaurant fund raiser this month will be at Roy Rogers on February 22, 2017. You must mention CLS when purchasing your food.

Mrs. Ross told the group that some parents had requested the Kona Ice Truck again for Field Day. Nancy Baker volunteered to make the arrangements.

Under Old Business: Kendal Sewell told the group that he did get a price for the playground mulch. He said 115 yards was needed and it would cost \$3800.00. Becki Gray asked Kendal for additional information as she has an uncle in the business and maybe able to secure a better price. Additional information will be forthcoming at the March meeting.

Kristy Dean said things were falling into place nicely for the Consignment Sale and that if you haven't signed up yet to volunteer, please do so as quickly as possible. She noted that there still were yard signs available and if you could post one, please do so. Discussion was held on the Middle School children dressing down the day before the sale and being dismissed at noon to work setting up the sale. Further information will be going home on that. At of this moment, Dana Johansen said there 150 consigners, which is down from last year, however last year was a record year.

Nancy Baker told the group about the upcoming Middle School dance on Friday, February 17, 2017. The theme of the dance is *Hollywood Nights*. Nancy Weller is preparing refreshments for the dance. A red carpet has been rented; DJ Zach will provide the music and Hollywood themed decorations have been made.

Drew Dean reminded everyone of the Town Meeting to be held on Tuesday, February 21, 2017 at 7pm. This is a "state of the school" meeting and he encouraged everyone to attend.

Kristy Dean told the group that Liliya was on top of everything for Bingo. She already has the permit and the tickets are ready to go. Nancy Baker told the group Richard Baker was able to obtain 4 Disney Park Hopper tickets and those and a condo for a week in November would be a silent auction item.

Mrs. Billig reminded everyone to get their dress down day passes for their children. The winner of the drawing for free ice cream is Caroline Sewell.

With no further business in front of the group; Terry Bergevin made the motion to adjourn and Kendal Sewell seconded. All were in favor. The group stood and recited The Lord's Prayer in unison.

The next meeting will be Wednesday, March 8, 2017 at 6:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy C. Baker – FPP Recording Secretary